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I hope this email finds you and the PM&C team well.

Please find attached SATE(E)NSATCIIIY

Kind regards,

h

Sales, Marketing & Innovation

Royal Australian Mint

2023 International winners: Most Artistic Coin, Best Circulating Coin & Innovative Coin

2023 National Gold winner for best cultural destination and ACT people's choice for favourite
attraction

Denison Street, Deakin ACT 2600

P.S 22(1)(a)i)
E._@ramint.gov.au

ramint.gov.au

From: §122(1) (@) @pmc gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 3:31 PM

To: §122(1)(@)(i) W @romint gov.au>

cc:§22(1)@)() . @romint gov.av>; S22 )@ @prc gov.au>;
I @pmcgovau>;822(1)(@)(II)  @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S22(1)(@)(i)




s 22(1)(a)(ii) @ TREASURY.GOV.AU>; § 22(1)(@)(ii), @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Design Brief - Great Seal of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

22{1,
Good afternoon 4%

Following on from our earlier discussions between PM&C, Treasury and the RAM, please find
attached the RAM Design Brief.

| have also attached the S47C , s 47E(d)

e Page 3 contains the proposed designs of the Great Seal considered in 1973.

e Page 4 is the Great Seal that was chosen in 1973 and is the existing seal we are seeking to
update.

Please do reach out at any time if | can assist further. S22 N\(aYii)

Kind regards

—I Assistant Director, Honours and Symbols

Government Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

t:

+ One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
B Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

(2]}

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 11:30 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Design Brief - Great Seal of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL] s.22

OFFICIAL

Good morning-

Thank you for your eagerness and email. | was just working on the brief and seeking to have it with

you as soon as possible. s.47C




Noting the tght timeframes, I

| will be in touch with the brief.

I ) colcozue, I il kindly be the

contact for that period.

Kind regards

_— Honours and Symbols

Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

e

+ One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
E Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2024 10:34 AM

Subject: RE: Design Brief - Great Seal of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi [

| hope this email finds you well. 5.22

We have been meeting with a number of internal stakeholders regarding the Great Seal and-

Our Design Team are keen to get started on the concepts, so | was hoping to get an idea on when we
could expect the completed design brief please?
Noting that we would require four weeks to turn the concepts around.



Happy to chat about all of the above. s.47E(d)

Thanks 5.22

Royal Australian Mint

2023 International winners: Most Artistic Coin, Best Circulating Coin & Innovative Coin
Denison Street, Deakin ACT 2600

P.
E.
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rrom:

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2024 2:57 PM

Subject: Design Brief - Great Seal of Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi-

Please find attached the design brief for the Great Seal of Australia.
This is based on the Mint’s standard brief and will give us a good start when it comes to creating the

new concepts.

Please return the completed brief once you have filled in all the information you have.
Get back if you or your team have any questions.

Thanks



- s.22

h

Royal Australian Mint

2023 International winners: Most Artistic Coin, Best Circulating Coin & Innovative Coin
Denison Street, Deakin ACT 2600

ramint.gov.au
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This e-mail is from the Royal Australian Mint. Information in the e-mail and any attached files is intended solely for
the use of the addressee, and may be legally privileged.

This information should not be published or reproduced for public use without the permission of the Chief Executive
Officer of the Royal Australian Mint.

If you require this information for public use please put your request in writing or via e-mail to info@ramint.gov.au.

Access or use by anyone else is unauthorised and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete and destroy all copies.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.






